
Comisac, Rena 

From: 	 Bradbury, Steve 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, June 02, 2004 11:50 AM 
To: 	 Rowan, Patrick; Nahmias, David; Owen, Peter B; Moschella, William; Goldsmith, Jack; 

Philbin, Patrick' ryant, Dan; Levin, Dan; Roberts, 	tal; McLaughlin, Sean; Garrett, Judi; 
Kane, Thomas 	 . 

Cc: 	 Samuels, Julie; Comisac, Rena; Lerner, Renee; Col ern, Paul P; Blake, Dave; Seidel, 
Rebecca; Parmiter, Robert B; Rowan, Patrick 

Subject: 	 Revised AG talkers on interrogation for today's discussion 

Attached is a new, revised set of the AG talking points on interrogations. Jack will bring a copy of these revised points to 
this afternoon's meeting, and this should be the set used for the discussion. 

AGtalkers.interroga 
tionszi.doc .„ 

----Original Message 
From: 	 Owen, Peter 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, June 01, 2004 6:31 PM 
To: 	 Moschella, William; Goldsmith, Jackeahrnias, David; Philbin, Patrick: Bry nt, Dan; Levin, Dan; Garrett, Judi; Kane, Thomas; 

Roberts, Crystal; McLaughlin, Sean; 	 - owan, Patrick 
Cc: 	 Cornisac, Rena; Samuels, Julie; Lerner, Renee; Colborn, Paul P; Blake, 	e; Seidel, Rebecca; Rowan, Patrick; Parrniter, Robert 8; 

Bradbury, Steve 
Subject: 	Draft talking points for discussion tomorrow 

Will, Crystal, Sean, Jack, Patrick, Dan, Dan, Judi, Torn, Valerie, Patrick, and any others who are attending the 1:30 
tomorrow — 

Looking forward to seeing all of you tomorrow (Wednesday) at 1:30 in the OLA conference room. 

Here are the draft talkers we have so far. Thanks to everyone for their hard work. Let me know if these are not the latest 
copies. 

Peter 

« File: MEJAStalus6-1-04.wpd ››. « File: AGtalkers.interrogations3.doc ›>. « File: A3 Enemy Combatants v41.doe 
›.› c< File: AGtalkers,oicadvhe.doc ›-› « File: MEJAjurisdiction5-28-04.%vpd » « File: PrisonAbuse status-5-29- 
04.wpd » 
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